
       
       August 22, 2022 
 
 
Via Email: g@xny.io  
Gunnar Larson  
 
 RE: FOIL Request #4164 
 
Dear Gunnar Larson:  
 

This letter responds to your correspondence dated May 19, 2022, which pursuant to 
FOIL, requested:  

 
Any and all records related to the Executive Chamber’s oversight 
and/or approval of the New York Department of Financial 
Services’ engagement of the Alliance for Regulatory Innovation 
and Brex, Inc. 

 
To the extent that your request is reasonably described, the New York State Executive 

Chamber has conducted a diligent search of “any and all records related to the Executive 
Chamber’s oversight and/or approval of the New York Department of Financial Services’ 
engagement of the Alliance for Regulatory Innovation and Brex, Inc.” and has not located any 
records responsive to your request. 

 
 Pursuant to Public Officers Law § 89(4)(a), you have thirty (30) days to take a written 
appeal of this determination.  You may appeal by writing:  FOIL Appeals Officer, Executive 
Chamber, State Capitol, Albany, New York, 12224.  

        
 
                Very truly yours,                                                   

                                                                               
Records Access Office 

mailto:g@xny.io

